
 
 

Ridgway Town Council 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 
201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado 

 
 
5:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL Councilors Robb Austin, Vicki Hawse, Ellen Hunter, Nick Williams, Erica Young, Mayor 

Pro Tem Eric Johnson and Mayor John Clark 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
The Council will enter into a closed session pursuant to Colorado Revised Statutes 24-6-402(b) and 
(e) for conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice and to discuss 
matters subject to negotiations.  
 
6:00 p.m.  
 
ADDITIONS & DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
ADOPTION OF CONSENT CALENDAR   All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered to 
be routine by the Town Council and enacted by one motion.  The Council has received and 
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent calendar designations.  Copies 
of the reports are on file in the Town Clerk’s Office and are available to the public.  There will be no 
separate discussion on these items.  If discussion is requested, that item will be removed from the 
consent calendar and considered separately. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 10, 2017. 
 

2. Minutes of the Special Workshop Meeting of January 25, 2018. 
 

3. Minutes of the Joint Workshop Meeting of January 30, 2018.  
 
4. Register of Demands for February 2018.  

 
INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Welcome Shane Schmalz to Full-Time employment with the Town 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS   Established time for the public to address the Council regarding any item not 
otherwise listed on the agenda.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person. 
 
PUBLIC REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS   Public comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person; 
discussion of each item may be limited to 20 minutes. 
 

5. Presentation of funding contribution to the Town of Ridgway for the electric vehicle 
charging station in Hartwell Park – Wiley Freeman, San Miguel Power Association 
 



Town Council Agenda 
February 14, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 

6. Request for letter of support for Recycling Resources Economic Opportunity (RREO) grant 
application to the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) 
– Kirt Mautz of Mautz Brothers 3XM, LLC. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS   Public comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person; hearings may be 
limited to 20 minutes. 

 
POLICY MATTERS   Public comments will be limited to 5 minutes per person; overall discussion of 
each item may be limited to 20 minutes. 

 
7. Introduction of an Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning Map to Provide for the 

Uncompahgre River Overlay District, Creating River Corridor Development Regulations and 
Amending the Town’s Subdivision Regulations for Preliminary Plat and Required 
Improvements - Town Manager.  

 
8. Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Ouray and Ouray County for administration 

of the State of Colorado Public Safety’s Victim Assistance in Law Enforcement grant – Town 
Manager 

 
9. Fiber-Optic Indefeasible Right of Use Agreement with Clearnetworx for sharing fiber-optic 

conduit  - Town Manager 
 

10. Purchase contract for 2017 Ford Explorer purchase for Marshals Department – Town 
Manager 

 
11. Planning Grant submittal to the Colorado Department of Local Affairs in the amount of 

$25,000 for development of a Master Plan – Town Manager 
 

12. Amendment to the Police Procedures Manual to add a Section 23: Seat Belt Policy – Town 
Manager 

 
13. Letter to Members of the Senate and House of Representatives regarding the impacts of 

House Bill 4239 transferring control of oil and gas drilling on public lands to states – Mayor 
Clark 
 

14. Resignation of Councilor Young – Mayor Clark 
 

MANAGERS REPORT  
 

15. Water Report 
16. Master Plan Process update 
17. Planning Commission update and Appointment to Ouray County Joint Planning Board 

 
STAFF REPORT   Written report is provided for informational purposes prior to the meeting updating 
Council on various matters that may or may not warrant discussion and action. 



Town Council Agenda 
February 14, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS   Informational verbal reports from Councilors pertaining to the following 
committees, commissions and organizations: 
 
Chamber of Commerce Liaison - Councilor Young 
County Board of Appeals - Mayor Clark 
County Weed Board - Councilor Williams; alternate - Public Works Director 
Fairgrounds Liaison - Councilor Hunter 
Gunnison Valley Transportation Planning Region - Town Manager; alternate - Town Engineer 
Joint Planning Board - Councilor Hunter, citizens Rod Fitzhugh & Rick Weaver; alternate-Mayor Pro Tem Johnson 
Multi-Jurisdictional Housing Advisory Committee - Councilor Austin; alternate - Town Manager 
Sneffels Energy Board - Mayor Clark and Town Manager; alternate - Mayor Pro Tem Johnson 
Ouray County Transit Committee - Public Works Director; alternate - Town Manager 
Ouray County Water Users Association - Councilor Williams 
Parks, Trails & Open Space Committee - Councilors Austin, Williams and Mayor Pro Tem Johnson 
Planning & Zoning Commission representatives - Mayor Clark and Councilor Hunter 
Region 10 - Mayor Clark 
Scholarship Committee - Councilors Young, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson and Mayor Clark 
Sister Communities Initiative Committee - Councilor Hawse  
Communities That Care Coalition - Mayor Clark  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Deadline for agenda items for next regular meeting, Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 4:00 p.m., Town 
Clerk’s Office, 201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
RIDGWAY TOWN COUNCIL  

 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
JANUARY 10,  2018 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Mayor called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. in the Community Center at 201 N. Railroad 
Street, Ridgway, Colorado.  The  Council was present in its entirety with Councilors Austin, 
Hawse, Hunter, Williams, Young, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson and Mayor Clark in attendance.    
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The Town Attorney requested an executive session pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(b) and (e) for 
conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice and to discuss 
matters subject to negotiations.  

 
ACTION: 
 
It was moved by Councilor Young, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson and unanimously 
carried to enter into closed session.  
 
The Council entered into executive session at 5:30 p.m. with the Town Attorney and Town 
Manager. 
 
The Council reconvened to open session at 6:00 p.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1.  Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 13, 2017. 
 
2.  Register of Demands for January 2018. 
 
3.  Renewal of Liquor Store License for San Juan Liquors. 
 
4.   Pursuant to State Statute, designate the Town Hall bulletin board as the Official Posting Place. 
 
ACTION: 
 
It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson and seconded by Councilmember Austin to approve 
the consent agenda.  The motion carried with Councilor Hunter abstaining.  
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 
 

The Mayor acknowledged Dan Bartashius for 30 years of service to the Town.  He noted Mr. 
Bartashius has worked in all aspects of the public works department, and now oversees the 
water treatment facility.     

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Arianna Sherman with Americorps Colorado introduced the organization’s opioid response 
program, which is a statewide initiative to support local communities to implement strategies 
to reduce the impact of opioid abuse.  She offered to assist the Town and any local 
organizations with educational opportunities regarding preventative measures.  

 



Town Council Minutes 
January 10, 2018 
Page 2 
 

There was discussion between Ms. Sherman and the Council. 
 
PUBLIC REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
5.   Request from Ridgway Area Chamber of Commerce to renew contract for marketing services 

and receive a portion of the lodging tax revenues 
 
Letter dated 1-7-18 from Chamber Board President Colin Lacy presenting the 2018 lodging 
tax budget and a proposed agreement to provide marketing and promotions for the seventy 
percent portion of lodging tax receipts.  
 
Mr. Lacy addressed the Council and presented the lodging tax budget for 2018, which he 
noted is based on five “marketing themes”.  He reported on areas to be addressed which 
included print media and advertising, online media and social media, visitor center upgrades 
and merchandise, website upgrades and operations, visitor guide fulfillment, online presence 
project, collaboration with the Ouray Resort Association to develop a visitors guide and 
participation in the Colorado Creative Corridor with other Colorado Creative District 
communities. 
 
There was discussion and Mr. Lacy asked the Council to approve the proposed scope of 
services and marketing services agreement.  
 

ACTION: 
  

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson moved to approve the marketing services agreement with the Ridgway 
Area Chamber of Commerce as presented.  Councilor Young seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

  
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
6. Planning Commission recommendation to approve plat amendment reducing a utility    

easement on Lot B, Cora Quad Lot Split 
 

Staff Report dated 1-3-18 from Planner Shay Coburn presenting the Planning Commission 
recommendation to approve the request for Amendment 1 to the Cora Quad Lot Split. 
 
Planner Coburn addressed the Council and explained the amendment request is to change 
an overhead utility easement for a power line on a neighboring property, from fifteen to ten 
feet.  She reported the local utility company, San Miguel Power Association, has no objection 
to the request. 

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilmember Hunter moved, with a second by Councilor Hawse, to approve the plat 
amendment reducing a utility easement on Lot B Cora Quad Lot Split.  The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
POLICY MATTERS 
 
7.    Request to schedule workshop to discuss the proposed Uncompahgre River Overlay District 
 
 Mayor Clark reported after many months of discussion, the Council introduced an ordinance 

at the last meeting to establish the Uncompahgre River Overlay District.  Staff has been 
working on including the changes requested at the last meeting, and has suggested a 



Town Council Minutes 
January 10, 2018 
Page 3 
 

workshop to discuss the proposed changes with landowners and residents. He noted the 
ordinance can be re-introduced at the next regular meeting. 

 
 The Council agreed to holding a workshop on January 25th at 6:00 p.m.  
 
8.     Discussion regarding mandatory animal-resistant trash containers  
 
 Staff Report from the Town Manager dated 1-10-18 presenting an overview of suggested 

requirements on the request for proposals for refuse and recycling collection services.  
 
 The Town Manager reported at the previous meeting staff was directed to prepare an outline 

of bid specifications for the waste and recycling contract, noting the current contract expires 
May 30th.   She explained the documents for the request for proposals addresses a five year 
contract term requiring the use of animal resistant containers and dumpsters.  Customers 
may purchase, or be provided by the contractor, a 65 gallon animal resistant poly cart based 
upon a monthly fee for weekly curbside service.  The contract also addresses extra service 
charges, services provided to the Town, bulk item pickup and providing each customer use 
of an 18 gallon recycling bin. 

 
   There was discussion by the Council and staff regarding the size of the refuse container.  

The Town Manager noted the contract for services will allow each customer to dispose of 65 
gallons of waste, but the container can be either 32 or 65 gallons.  There was consensus to 
use the bid specifications as presented.  

 
9.     Adoption of Resolution Establishing Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials 
 
 The Town Attorney presented a draft resolution establishing standards of conduct for 

members of the Council.  He explained adoption of the resolution is encouraged by the 
Town’s insurance provider, and many municipalities have adopted similar documents.  At the 
September meeting the Council addressed meeting protocols and procedures, and the 
standards work in conjunction with the procedures. 

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Austin moved to adopt the Resolution Establishing Standards of Conduct for Elected 
Officials of the Town of Ridgway, Councilmember Hunter seconded, and the motion carried 
unanimously.    
 
10.   Presentation of Social Media Guidelines 
 
 Administrative Intern Lu Hauger explained in March the Town Council approved a social 

media policy and directed staff to create and implement a policy to address managing, 
maintaining and responsibilities for social media. She presented guidelines prepared by staff, 
entitled Social Media Policy Implementation and Procedures dated September 2017.  Last 
year, she noted, staff created a new website which is now maintained at Town Hall, and 
continued use of Mail Chimp, Facebook and Instagram.   

 
 Town Manager Coates recommended the Council approve use of the policy, and the Council 

agreed to the implementation and use. 
 
11.   Continuation of the Solar Energy Incentive Program through rebate of sales tax 
 
 The Town Manager reported Municipal Code 6-1-12 establishes a solar energy incentive 

program in which sales tax remitted by a vendor for installation of a solar energy system 



Town Council Minutes 
January 10, 2018 
Page 4 
 

within the Town, can be rebated to the taxpayer.  The incentive was instituted in 2008 and 
requires biennial approval of the Council. 

 
ACTION: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson moved to continue the solar rebate incentive program pursuant to Code 
Section 6-1-12.  Councilor Hunter seconded and the motion carried unanimously.  
 
12.    Discussion regarding snow removal on sidewalks 
 
 Mayor Pro Tem Johnson noted there is a snow removal policy which requires property 

owners to clear snow from sidewalks adjacent to their property, yet there are a number of 
property owners not complying. He expressed concerns with safe sidewalk passage on the 
highway and within the down town area. 

 
 Speaking from the audience Janet Smith asked if the public works department could use 

Town equipment to remove snow from the sidewalks. Laura Hagert expressed concerns with 
clearing the sidewalks in front of her commercial building since the installation of benches 
and tree grates. 

 
 There was discussion by Council and staff.   Council agreed to another outreach by staff to 

property owners which suggests hiring a contractor for snow removal services.  If snow is not 
removed within 24 hours either a citation will be issued or the snow will be removed by the 
Town, and the property owner will be charged for the removal.  

 
13.   Appointment to the Ouray County Joint Planning Board 
  

Manager Coates explained the Joint Planning Board, which was formed between the Town 
and County, has three year staggered terms for two members from each jurisdiction.  The 
term currently held by citizen Rick Weaver is ending, and Mr. Weaver has indicated he is not 
interested in filling another term.    
 
There was discussion by the Council.  The Manager suggested staff reach out to the Planning 
Commission and public for candidates, and Mr. Weaver could be asked to remain in the 
position until another volunteer is located.   

 
ACTION: 
 
Councilor Hunter moved to appoint Rick Weaver to the Ouray County Joint Planning Board 
through January, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson seconded and the motion carried unanimously.  
 
TOWN MANAGERS REPORT 
 
         Manager Coates reported the electric vehicle charging station has been installed in the 

parking lot south of Town Hall, and signage is being installed on the highway near the 
station.  She reported on transitions in the administrative offices pertaining to off-site on-line 
sales tax licensing and reporting, installation of on-line utility payment system and changes 
in job responsibilities.  

  
COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
  Councilor Austin reported on the Parks, Trails and Open Space committee priorities for 

2018, and an update on the Housing Authority.  
 



Town Council Minutes 
January 10, 2018 
Page 5 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The Town Attorney requested an executive session pursuant to CRS 24-6-402(b) for 
conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice.  

 
ACTION: 
 
It was moved by Councilor Young, seconded by Councilmember Hunter and unanimously carried 
to enter into closed session.  
 
The Council entered into executive session at 7:55 p.m. with the Town Attorney and Town 
Manager.  
 
The Council reconvened to open session at 8:30 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.  
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Pam Kraft, MMC 
Town Clerk  
 
 
 



 
MINUTES OF WORKSHOP MEETING 

 
RIDGWAY TOWN COUNCIL  

 
JANUARY 25, 2018 

 
 

The Town Council convened for a workshop meeting at 6:05 p.m. in the Ridgway Community 
Center, 201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado.  Councilors Austin, Hawse, Hunter, Williams, 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson and Mayor Clark were in attendance.  Councilmember Young was 
absent. 
 
Town Clerk’s Notice of Workshop Meeting to discuss the proposed river overlay district dated  
1-11-18.   
 
Town Manager Jen Coates presented an overview of the content of the river overlay zoning 
ordinance as it was introduced by the Council at the December meeting, and noted numerous 
changes and modifications have been made to the document during the last eight months of 
discussion.   These included overlay over existing zoning districts, river buffer zone and high water 
mark, ecological character study, uses by rights and conditional uses, performance standards, 
easements, design guidelines and standards, submittal requirements and subdivision 
requirements.  
 
Town Attorney Bo Nerlin explained the Council introduced the ordinance at the previous meeting 
and directed staff to prepare a number of changes to the document.  After discussion staff 
determined there were a significant number of changes in the ordinance, and agreed to present 
the document back to the Council at this meeting, and reintroduce at the next regular meeting.  
He presented changes to the draft ordinance which were directed by Council at the previous 
meeting.  
 
There were questions from the Council to staff.   
 
The Town Clerk read a letter received prior to the meeting in support of adoption of the overlay 
district from Donna Green.  She also read an email dated 1-25-18 from Bob Thomas, attorney 
representing Echo Properties, Inc. expressing concerns regarding variance procedures.  
 
SPEAKING FROM THE AUDIENCE: 
 
Janet Smith questioned the need for trail easements along the river corridor.  
 
Ty Jennings, introduced himself as Manager Member of Ridgway River Development.  He 
explained the Preserve Subdivision was approved in 2006 and “continued to 2008”, before it was 
“placed into mothballs” due to a decline in the economy in 2009.  He stated “we have spent 2.5 
million” on infrastructure, and will spend “1 million more” to complete.  He stated the subdivision 
includes 32 multi and single family units, and 17 of the 21 lots would be affected by the high water 
mark delineation and “can’t be utilized”.   He reported he is “asking for preliminary plat to be re-
instated” “or approved” and to be “exempted from the ordinance”.  He stated “if you don’t do that 
the UROD will destroy” the development proposal, and “we consider” the action “a taking”. 
 
Eric Jacobsen, member of Ridgway River Development, stated he feels the regulations would be 
“in violation of State statutes” and would be a “regulatory taking”.  He noted the regulations would 
“shut down” “17 of 21 lots” “in a Town that needs housing”.   
 
Attorney James Fosnaught representing Jack Petrucelli reiterated a letter received by the Council 
on 1-25-18.  He noted “the natural environment the Town seeks to protect does not exist “ next to 
Highway 62 as it crosses the bridge across the river, and there are “consequences if the UROD  
 



Town Council Minutes 
January 25, 2018 
Page Two 
 
 
is established there”.  He stated his client made a “significant investment in developing” a parcel 
“which could not be rebuilt if destroyed by a fire” as the current configuration of the district places 
a “significant amount” of the building in the area.  There was prior approval of the Town for 
development of the parcel under “current zoning and setbacks”.   He asked that there be “more 
discourse with staff and property owners who will be affected by this” and asked to “meet with the 
Planner to come up with resolution” of “financial impacts to my client”.  
 
Joan Chismire expressed concern with the variance procedures noting “a lot of people will be 
impacted who had plans on their property”.  She noted concerns to “protect the river” “with the 
corridor continually moving” and also concerns with regulations pertaining to “building adjacent to 
the river”. 
 
Andrew Coburn spoke in support of the ordinance as presented.  He stated “every effort has been 
provided to receive feedback” and “I think the ordinance as written provides a lot of flexibility” “and 
still tries to balance development with long term protection of the corridor”.  He supported “thinking 
long term” and “making good public policy”. 
 
Linda Ingo noted “challenges” with the changing nature of the river.  She stated she does not feel 
the “economics” of building along the river has been balanced, and the ordinance is “focused on 
recreation” of the river. 
 
There were comments from the Council.  Consensus was to place on the regular meeting agenda 
in February, the introduction of the ordinance with changes as presented by the Town Attorney.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 

Pam Kraft, MMC 
Town Clerk  



RIDGWAY TOWN COUNCIL  
& PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
MINUTES OF JOINT WORKSHOP 

 
JANUARY 30, 2018 

 
 
 

The Town Council reconvened for a Joint Workshop at 5:35 p.m. in the Ridgway Community 
Center at 201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado.  In attendance Councilors Austin, 
Hawes, Williams and Mayor Clark.  Councilor Hunter was not present for the roll call. Councilor 
Young and Mayor Pro Tem Johnson were absent.  
 
The Planning Commission was present in its entirety with Commissioners Emilson, Falke, 
Liske, Nelson and Chair Canright in attendance.  
 
Town Clerk’s Notice of Joint Workshop Meeting dated January 11, 2018. 
 
1.   Overview of planning process for the 2018 Master Plan  
 
Memo dated 1-30-18 from the Town Manager, Planner and Community Initiatives Facilitator 
regarding the upcoming master planning process.  
 
Planner Shay Coburn presented an overview of the upcoming master plan process.  She 
explained process will require engaging the community to participate in meaningful dialogue 
to prepare the important document.  The plan will guide the future and vision of the Town in 
land use decisions, growth, preservation of land; will inform policy updates and guide strategic 
planning to establish annual priorities.  She noted the update is being performed at a  “critical 
juncture” when the “overall economy is stronger” and a “few larger development proposals 
are on the table”.  The process will allow citizens to influence the direction of community by 
creating a consensus of the “direction where it wants to go”.   She reported there are currently 
numerous plans which comprise the current plan, and the process will combine all of them 
into one formal document.  The current plan will be used as a foundation for the new one, with 
the goal of preparing a document “that is easy to use”.  
 
Planner Coburn noted Council budgeted $75,000 for consulting services for development of 
the plan, and staff will apply for a $25,000 planning grant.  It is estimated the planning process 
will entail 12 months after the contract for consulting services is awarded.  She presented a 
draft scope of services that would be included in the requests for proposal, and reviewed them 
with the Council and Commission.  There were comments and questions.  
 
Councilor Hunter entered the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 
 
Community Facilitator Diedra Siebert presented roles of the staff, consultant, Council, 
Commission and public in the planning process.  Planner Coburn noted staff will also be 
reviewing the Intergovernmental Agreement with Ouray County and the associated maps 
pertaining to the area of influence and urban growth boundaries.  There was discussion by 
the Council, Commission and staff;  and areas of participation were identified.  
 
Facilitator Siebert reviewed proposed time frames for the request for proposal process, and 
the first workshop to introduce the consultant to the community.  She presented resources 
and documents for Council review to assist in an overview of the master planning process, 
and examples of plans from other communities.  
 



Town Council  
Joint Workshop Minutes 
January 30, 2018 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Pam Kraft, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 



 

 

      February 8, 2017 
Eric Heyboer, Grant Program Administrator                                                                                                                                                                                          
RREO Grant Program 
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment 
Denver, Co.  81241 
    
RE:  Mautz Brothers’ 3XM LLC – Recycling Resources Economic Opportunity Grant Application  
 
Dear Mr. Heyboer: 
  
The Town of Ridgway is submitting this letter of support for the Mautz Brothers’ grant application to expand 
their current grinding and composting operation into a badly needed major regional collection, sorting, 
processing and remanufacturing “hub”.  We understand this recycling hub would divert green waste, including 
woodwaste and other raw materials from local landfills.  It would then combine the waste with cow manure 
from a subsidiary feedlot company, and process it into an affordable compost which will compete pricewise 
with chemical fertilizers, and also provide an attractive alternative to organic growers.    
 
We understand this proposed “hub” operation already has two tentative agreements to connect with local 
landfills, or “spokes”: the Broad Canyon Landfill in Naturita and the Delta County Landfill, and an agreement 
with the Montrose County Landfill, leased by Waste Management, is also being pursued.  The main benefit to 
the Landfills is that by removing certain waste materials, more space at the landfill is made available. As a rural 
community, this is very important to us. We understand that there are no legal composting yards pursuing this 
“hub” concept, which would mean it could be likely that the project could expand into San Miguel, San Juan, 
Ouray and Mesa counties, becoming a true regional hub for recycling. Of course our interest is Ouray County. 
 
It has been shared with us that recent studies, one done by the State of California, and another by EcoAction 
in Ouray and San Miguel Counties, indicate that by the end of the first year of operation, the hub could be 
processing 10,000 tons and within 5 years 35,000 – 40,000 tons.  In the beginning, according to the California 
study, the estimated direct and indirect jobs created and sustained will could be approximately 30.  Within 5 
years, the number of jobs anticipated is in the range of 140.  In an economically challenged area like ours, not 
only is are the products significant, but so is the job creation. 
 
As a local government we understand the multiple benefits associated with this application, both locally and 
regionally.  The Town has been a partner and board member on the regional Sneffels Energy Board since 2009 
and this concept is a priority for that Board and also the Town of Ridgway. As our events and summer visitors 
grow each year, we directly see the need for a regional composting facility. We strongly urge you to consider 
its merits and award 3XM LLC the necessary grant to fulfill the goal of creating a recycling “hub”. During our 
February 8th regular meeting of the Town Council, the Council unanimously voted to support this application.  
 
In gratitude for your consideration, 
 
 
John Clark, Mayor, on behalf of the Ridgway Town Council 



About the RREO Grant Program 

Colorado’s Recycling Resources Economic Opportunity Act (HB 071288) created 
the RREO Grant Program with the intent to fund implementation projects that 
promote economic development through the productive management of recyclable 
materials that would otherwise be treated as discards. Projects that meet this goal 
are designed to implement recycling, composting, anaerobic digestion, source 
reduction, and beneficial use/reuse for a wide variety of materials.  

The grant program is under the authority of the Colorado’s Pollution Prevention 
Advisory Board and is administered by the Colorado Department of Health and 
Environment. 

Why this grant program matters 

The RREO Grant Program affords the opportunity for state government and local 
employers to work together to keep waste out of landfills, create greensector jobs 
and grow the state’s economy: 

● In 2014, of all the residential and commercial materials tracked by the CDPHE,
including scrap metal, roughly 23 percent of the 9 million tons of solid waste was
diverted from Colorado landfills as a result of reducing, reusing and recycling
materials. This is well behind the national average. Including scrap metal
recycling, the national average is well above 35%. The RREO Grant Program
gives private, state and local entities the infusion of funds they need to expand
access to recycling and help Colorado surpass the national average.

● Solid waste management is an industry that is often overlooked in terms of being
an economic engine for the state.  In fact, recycling, reusing and remanufacturing
have the following impact on the state’s economy:
● Generates state and local tax revenues of nearly $1.3 billion per year.
● Accounts for approximately 5 percent of Colorado’s overall economic output.
● Sustains more than 85,000 jobs. Plus, for every job created within the waste

diversion industry, one additional job is created elsewhere in the labor
market.

● Since its inception in 2007, the grant program has awarded more than $11
million to nearly 90 employers throughout Colorado in order to develop a
recycling infrastructure. This has helped to:
● Create 321 jobs over the last 9 years.

mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/pollution-prevention-advisory-board
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/pollution-prevention-advisory-board


● Divert more than 123,000 of tons of waste from Colorado landfills.

Grantee eligibility 

● CDPHE awards RREO grants every year. They are open to any business,
government entity or organization operating in Colorado, whether they’re a
forprofit or nonprofit entity.

Fiscal year timeline 

● Applications accepted beginning in January.
● Applications due at the beginning of March.
● Awards issued from May through the end of June.
● Earliest startwork date for awardees is July 1.

For the current fiscal year’s deadlines, see 
 www.colorado.gov/cdphe/recyclinggrantrebates 

For more information on RREO grants 
● Visit www.colorado.gov/cdphe/recyclinggrantrebates
● Please direct questions to (303) 6914955 or cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us

mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/recyclinggrantrebates
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/recycling-grants
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/recycling-grants
http://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/recyclinggrantrebates
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us
mailto:cdphe.ppp2@state.co.us


1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 18- ____ 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO 
PROVIDE FOR THE UNCOMPAHGRE RIVER OVERLAY DISTRICT, CREATING RIVER CORRIDOR 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND AMENDING THE TOWN’S SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS FOR 
PRELIMINARY PLAT AND REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

WHEREAS, the Ridgway Town Council desires to pursue goals and action items from the 2011 
Land Use Plan Update (the “Plan”) regarding community goals for the river corridor and Re-
Connecting the Uncompahgre River; and 
 
WHEREAS, a primary opportunity identified in the Plan is to Re-Connect the Uncompahgre River: 

 
“The Uncompahgre River Corridor has long been recognized by the community as a valuable 
asset to the Town of Ridgway. Recent restoration efforts improved its riparian area into the 
successful conservation and recreation area that is now enjoyed by both wildlife and Ridgway 
residents. Now, Rollans Park, Dennis Weaver Memorial Park, and the Uncompahgre River 
Trail provide improved access to the river and new opportunities for the community to 
explore. The importance of the Uncompahgre to the past, present, and future of Ridgway are 
driving the need to once again discuss the community values, concerns, and goals for the river 
and the adjacent lands. Additional recreational opportunities, further restoration, wildlife 
protection, and the potential for focused commercial or residential development along the 
Uncompahgre may all be considered as opportunities to meet the Town’s vision and land use 
goals. Opportunities that the community specifically identified relating to the Uncompahgre 
River include maintaining connectivity of the RiverWay Trail beyond Ridgway, ultimately to 
Ouray and Montrose; the identification of activity hubs along the river to promote a variety 
of river uses; and, a desire to encourage public-private partnerships to promote the 
conservation of the river and to achieve river-related development and access projects. There 
is also regional importance to restoring and enhancing the river corridor, as demonstrated by 
recent Great Outdoors Colorado planning grants, and other regional river-planning efforts 
such as in Montrose for the Uncompahgre River. Such interest will undoubtedly further this 
opportunity for Ridgway.”; and 
 

WHEREAS, Goal 4 of the Plan calls for the community to “Preserve, restore, and re-engage the 
Uncompahgre River to strengthen the riparian corridor as an asset to the community”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following Policies are identified within Goal 4 of the Plan: 

• Protect the riparian zone, floodplain, waterway, and wildlife habitat areas along the river 
while providing for context-appropriate public access and recreation areas. 

• Require all development within the riparian corridor to carry out a detailed analysis of the 
land, including identification of all wetlands in accordance with local, state, and federal 
requirements. 



2 
 

• Protect wildlife movement corridors and important habitat features, such as bald eagle 
roosts, within the Uncompahgre River corridor in light of future growth, development, and 
increased recreation. 

• Seek public acquisition of very high value environmental areas for permanent protection. 

• Expand upon existing public access points to the Uncompahgre River, in order to improve 
the quality of life and diversify the recreation experience for Ridgway residents and visitors. 

• Explore opportunities for active public spaces and access including a river play park/ kayak 
park, boat launches, and fishing access. 

• Reinforce Rollans Park and the public property east of Rollans Park as an anchor of the 
community-wide park system and river access. 

• Work with regional partners and neighboring communities to establish a cohesive vision 
for the Uncompahgre River corridor for the future, including connecting Ridgway to Ouray 
and other regional destinations via the Uncompahgre RiverWay Trail. 

• Ensure improvements completed along the river corridor are appropriately maintained 
and reliable revenue sources are secured to sustain the dynamic continuous demands of 
the river; and 

 
WHEREAS, the following Action Items are identified within Goal 4 of the Plan: 
 

Develop policies and guidelines informing new development of the Town’s desire to preserve, 
improve and protect the river corridor, including mandatory public access requirements and a 
river buffer zone restricting development, yet provides for some areas of light, appropriate 
development such as ped(estrian) trails, boat launches, etc. 
 
Work with independent organizations such as the Uncompahgre Watershed Partnership, non-
profit groups, regional Land Trust organizations and others to improve, restore and protect the 
river corridor through fund-raising efforts for maintenance improvements and property 
acquisition efforts; and 

 
WHEREAS, as a part of the Plan, the 2011 Future Land Use Framework Map identifies the River 
Buffer Zone as all land within the 100-year flood plain or within 100 feet of the bank of the 
Uncompahgre River, whichever is greater. This River Buffer Zone, as identified in the Plan, is the  
policy basis for establishing parcels within the Uncompahgre River Overlay District; and 
 
WHEREAS, a minimum setback of 100’ along river corridors has been identified as a land use best 
practice for protection of river corridors and riparian areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, securing public access to the river corridor is a legitimate interest of the Town of 
Ridgway as it fosters a sense of community, furthers preservation and zoning goals and provides 
for unique amenities for the residents and guests of the community.  Further, there is a clear 
relationship, nexus and connection between development within the Uncompahgre River Overlay 
District and public access to the river corridor; and 



3 
 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-3-17 of the Town of Ridgway Municipal Code, rezoning may be 
requested or initiated by the Town; and  
 
WHEREAS, Amendments to the Official Zoning Map  of the Town of Ridgway are allowed so long 
as the amendments are not adverse to the public health, safety and welfare; and the amendments 
are in substantial conformity with the Master Plan; and  

 
WHEREAS, The Town of Ridgway has invested, and continues to invest, significant funding and 
resources into the restoration of the river corridor in the heart of the Ridgway Community 
through the reclamation of the river and the development of Rollans Park for the good of the 
public and for the health of the river, and the Town Council of the Town of Ridgway desires to 
continue being a good steward of the river corridor for the benefit of the Ridgway community; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, The Town Council held eleven public meetings and workshops between June of 2017 
and January of  2018 to discuss these regulations and provide a forum and opportunity for public 
feedback and input into these regulations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Review Procedure for Legislative Zoning and the notice requirements under 
Section 7-3-18(D) of the Ridgway Municipal Code have been met. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY, 
COLORADO, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. 
Incorporation of Recitals   
 
The foregoing recitals are hereby affirmed and incorporated herein by this reference as findings of 
the Town Council. 

 
* * * 

 
SECTION 2.  
Creation of the Uncompahgre River Overlay District 
 
(A) Section 7-3-9.6 is added to the Ridgway Municipal Code creating the Uncompahgre River Overlay 

District (“UROD”). 
 
(B) The Town Council, following notice and hearing, pursuant to Section 7-3-18  hereby designates 

the tracts of land identified in the attached UROD map as tracts that are within the UROD, and 
the Town Council hereby finds that the creation of the UROD and inclusion of these parcels within 
the UROD advances the public health, safety and welfare of the Town and its citizen, and is in 
substantial conformity with the Town’s master plan, the 2011 Land Use Plan Update. 

 



4 
 

* * * 
 
SECTION 3.  
Uncompahgre River Overlay District Map  and Amendment to the Official Zoning Map of the Town of 
Ridgway 
 
The Uncompahgre River Overlay District is hereby incorporated in the Official Zoning Map and shall 
be maintained by the Town of Ridgway.   Further, this Ordinance shall create an amendment to the 
Official Zoning Map of the Town of Ridgway, designating those parcels as identified in the attached 
UROD map as included in the “UROD” Uncompahgre River Overlay District.   

 
* * * 

 
SECTION 4.   
Section 7-3-2 DEFINITIONS, is amended to add a definition for High-Water Mark, as follows:  
 
HIGH-WATER MARK: The boundary dividing a river bed from a river bank and defined as the line on 
the bank up to which the presence and action of water are so usual and long-conditioned as to 
impress on the bed a character distinct from that of the bank with respect to the nature of the ground 
surface, soil and vegetation. 
 

* * * 
SECTION 5.  
Section 7-3-9.6 Uncompahgre River Overlay District is amended to the Ridgway Municipal Code, as 
follows:  
 
7-3-9.6 Uncompahgre River Overlay District  

(A) Purpose and Intent  
The purpose of the UROD is to promote the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens 
of the Town of Ridgway. The Town shall use the UROD to implement goals, policies and action 
items in the Town of Ridgway’s Land Use Plan; preserve, improve and protect the river 
corridor as a Town amenity; regulate buildings and structures to maximize access to the 
Uncompahgre River and view corridors along the Uncompahgre River; utilize design and 
development techniques that avoid, minimize and mitigate impacts to the natural 
environment; and ensure aesthetic and ecological qualities of the river corridor continue to 
be a community asset. 

(B) Applicability 
The provisions and regulations of this Section 7-3-9.6 shall apply to all land within the Town 
of Ridgway Official Zoning Map included as part of the UROD; and as defined within these 
regulations. The provisions of this Section 7-3-9.6 shall apply in addition to the applicable 
requirements of the underlying zoning district, the Flood Plain Management Regulations in 
Ridgway Municipal Code Chapter 6-2, and other regulations of the Town. When the standards 
of this UROD conflict with any other provision of the Ridgway Municipal Code, the more 
stringent limitation or requirement shall apply.  Within the UROD, all land use activity, 



5 
 

development, redevelopment, renovation, and/or change in use requiring a building, 
development, or other land use permit (for the purposes of this Section of the Ridgway 
Municipal Code shall be defined as “Development”) are subject to the provisions of this 
Section 7-3-9.6. 

(C) Uses by Right 
Uses permitted by the underlying zoning district are allowed unless specifically prohibited, 
provided that the use complies with this Section 7-3-9.6, and provided any Development 
complies with this Section 7-3-9.6. 

(D) Conditional Uses 
All conditional uses allowed within the underlying zoning district may be permitted upon 
approval in accordance with Section 7-3-14, and provided any Development complies with 
this Section 7-3-9.6.  

(E) Development between 25 and 75 Feet  
(1) Development between 25 and 75 feet from the High-Water Mark shall be reviewed in  

accordance with Section 7-3-14, as a conditional use.  In addition to the review criteria 
under Section 7-3-14, the following shall also apply: 
(a) All of this Section 7-3-9.6. 
(b) The applicant shall provide an Ecological Characterization Study in accordance with 

Subsection 7-3-9.6(G) which concludes that any adverse impacts to the river 
environment with the proposed Development can be mitigated, and the applicant 
shall incorporate the mitigation into the development plan and construct the 
mitigation with the Development.     

(c) Special consideration for Development  shall be given so as to not deprive reasonable 
use of any land within the UROD.   

(F) Performance Standards 
(1) Setback: All Development must be setback a minimum of 75 feet from the High-Water 

Mark, unless approved as a Conditional Use as further set forth under Subsection 7-3-9.6 
(D) and (E).   

(2) Public Access  
(a) If any proposed or existing trail, path or public access area as described in the Town’s 

Land Use Plan or Parks and Trails Map, as amended from time to time and including 
the Uncompahgre RiverWay Trail, traverses a parcel proposed for Development, the 
Town may require as a condition of Development approval, dedication of a 
bicycle/pedestrian trail easement and/or public access easement benefiting the Town 
of Ridgway.  The preferred dedication is for a 10 foot wide bicycle/pedestrian public 
access trail easement.  However, in reviewing the proposed site plan, the Town shall 
evaluate the nature and extent of the proposal and the proportionality between the 
proposal and the dedication and may determine that the 10 foot dedication is 
appropriate or may reduce the dedication based on the proportionality assessment.  
The Town may also take into consideration whether and to what extent there are 
existing easements over the subject property, which provide the same functions of 
the required public access trail easements.  Any trail easements shall be located at, or 
above, the High-Water Mark or abutting a public right of way.  In lieu of a trail 



6 
 

dedication,  other trail locations that provide for connectivity to existing or future 
trails, and are made accessible to the public through a dedicated public access 
easement, may be approved by the Town. 

(b) As a condition of Development approval, if any proposed or existing trail, path or 
public access area as described in the Town’s Land Use Plan or Parks and Trails Map, 
as amended from time to time and including the Uncompahgre RiverWay Trail, does 
not traverse a parcel proposed for Development  the Town shall not seek a dedication 
of bicycle/pedestrian trail easement and/or public access easement benefiting the 
Town of Ridgway.  However, parcels within the UROD are encouraged to provide 
public access to the Uncompahgre River including clearly defined access points to 
public trail segments. “Access” refers to the provision of access from a public right-of-
way to a publicly accessible trail or path and/or to the water's edge of the 
Uncompahgre River.    

(3) Design Guidelines and Standards 
(a) These Design Guidelines and Standards under this Subsection 7-3-9.6(D)(3) shall apply 

to all Development within the UROD,  with the exception of single-family and duplex 
residential buildings. 

(b) Site Planning  
(i) Existing or historic drainage ways shall be accommodated with the development 

plan. 
(ii) Discharge of storm water directly into the river is prohibited. Use of 

landscaped/grassed catchment areas and similar design features shall be used for 
managing, controlling and filtering parking lot and site drainage. 

(iii) Outdoor common areas, seating and/or dining is recommended on the river side 
of building. 

(iv) A visible and accessible public entrance from the side of the property facing the 
Uncompahgre River is encouraged for commercial properties that are open to the 
public.  

(c) Parking and Loading 
(i) Parking and loading shall be sited to provide the least visual impact from public 

rights-of-way, including the Uncompahgre River corridor. 
(ii) Trees shall be incorporated to provide parking lot shading. Bollard and/or street 

lighting shall be used to provide lighting at critical access points.  
(iii) Site parking shall include bike racks and areas for parking strollers and other non-

motorized vehicles near the main entrance to the primary building(s) and should 
have a logical connection to on-site non-motorized access routes.  

(d) Mass, Scale, Architectural Design and Materials  
(i) Total building façade length shall be less than 50 feet in length parallel to the river. 
(ii) Buildings shall avoid monolithic shapes and surfaces by incorporating solids and 

voids, changes in color, pattern, texture and materials at minimum along the 
primary façade and the façade along the linear frontage of the river.  



7 
 

(iii) Use of naturally-derived materials, such as stone, wood and innovative materials 
such as metal, or high-quality environmentally friendly wood-alternative decking 
and siding, shall be required.  

(e) Screening and Buffers: All parking areas, outside trash receptacles, large utility boxes, 
mechanical systems and other unattractive views shall be screened with landscaping 
from public rights-of-way, including the Uncompahgre River corridor. Screening is not 
required where access is necessary but shall be screened with a gate where feasible.  
The purpose of screening and buffers is to promote the public health safety and 
welfare to conserve views along the Uncompahgre River corridor, and to improve the 
visual appearance along the river.   

(f) Exceptions to these Design Guidelines and Standards may be pursued through the 
variance process pursuant to Section 7-3-16.  

(G) Submittal Requirements  
These submittal requirements are in addition to the underlying zoning district submittal 
requirements for the type of land use activity or development proposed. The following 
information must be completed and included in all applications for development or land use 
activity:  
(1) A development plan showing compliance with the Performance Standards listed in 

Subsection 7-3-9.6(F).  
(2) Survey map including: property boundaries, the location of the High-Water Mark and 75 

foot setback.  In the event the identification or location of the High-Water Mark is disputed 
by the Town, the Town may hire a professional experienced in the identification of a High-
Water Mark, to survey the High-Water Mark, and charge the cost of such survey to the 
Property Owner.  

(3) In addition to the above, Development applicants seeking a Conditional Use in accordance 
with Subsection 7-3-9.6(D) and (E) are required to submit an Ecological Characterization 
Study completed by a professional qualified in the areas of ecology, wildlife biology or 
other relevant discipline. The Ecological Characterization Study shall describe, without 
limitation, the following: 
(a) the boundary of wetlands and riparian areas and a description of the ecological 

functions and characteristics provided by those wetlands and riparian areas; 
(b) the pattern, species and location of any significant native trees and other native site 

vegetation; 
(c) the pattern, species and location of any significant non-native trees and non-native 

site vegetation that contribute to the site's ecological, shade, canopy, aesthetic and 
cooling value; 

(d) the top of bank, the 25 foot setback and High-Water Mark of any perennial stream or 
body of water on the site; 

(e) the wildlife use of the area showing the species of wildlife using the area, the times or 
seasons that the area is used by those species and the "value" (meaning feeding, 
watering, cover, nesting, roosting, perching) that the area provides for such wildlife 
species; 

(f) special habitat features; 



8 
 

(g) wildlife movement corridors; 
(h) the general ecological functions provided by the site and its features; 
(i) any issues regarding the timing of Development-related activities stemming from the 

ecological character of the area; and 
(j) any measures needed to mitigate the projected adverse impacts of the development 

project on natural habitats and features along the Uncompahgre River corridor. 
(H) Exempt Uses and Activities 

The following uses and activities are exempt from these regulations, including the 
Performance Standards of Subsection 7-3-9.6(F) and the Submittal Requirements of 
Subsection 7-3-9.6(G), provided plans and specifications are approved by the Town, and all 
local, state and federal permitting is approved:   
(1) Public improvements essential for public health and safety, installed by, and/or approved 

by the Town, including but not limited to: public utility buildings, facilities, systems and 
accessory structures; 

(2) Public improvements such as: pedestrian and automobile bridges, trails and recreational 
amenities installed by, and/or approved by the Town;   

(3) Irrigation, drainage, flood control or water diversion structures installed by, and/or 
approved by the Town; and  

(4) Bank stabilization, river restoration and planting of native vegetation installed by, and/or 
approved by the Town. 

 
 

* * * 
 
SECTION 6.  Subdivision 
(A) A new Subsection 7-4-5(B)(6)(m) for Subdivision Preliminary Plat Submittals, is added to the 
Ridgway Municipal Code, as follows: 
 

(m) For all parcels located in the Uncompahgre River Overlay District, excluding subdivisions 
of existing structures that do not include any additional site development, an Ecological 
Characterization Study completed by a professional qualified in the areas of ecology, wildlife 
biology or other relevant discipline. The ecological characterization study shall describe, 
without limitation, the following: 

(i) the boundary of wetlands and riparian areas and a description of the ecological 
functions and characteristics provided by those wetlands and riparian areas; 

(ii) the pattern, species and location of any significant native trees and other native 
site vegetation; 

(iii) the pattern, species and location of any significant non-native trees and non-native 
site vegetation that contribute to the site's ecological, shade, canopy, aesthetic 
and cooling value; 

(iv) the top of bank and High-Water Mark of any perennial stream or body of water on 
the site; 



9 
 

(v) the wildlife use of the area showing the species of wildlife using the area, the times 
or seasons that the area is used by those species and the "value" (meaning feeding, 
watering, cover, nesting, roosting, perching) that the area provides for such 
wildlife species; 

(vi) special habitat features; 
(vii)   wildlife movement corridors; 
(viii) the general ecological functions provided by the site and its features; 
(ix) any issues regarding the timing of development-related activities stemming from 

the ecological character of the area;  
(x) any measures needed to mitigate the projected adverse impacts of the 

development project on natural habitats and features along the Uncompahgre 
River corridor; and 

(xi) 25 foot and 75 foot development setback area from the High Water Mark. 
 

* * * 
 
(B) A new Subsection 7-4-6(A)(11) for Required Improvements for Subdivisions, is added to the 
Ridgway Municipal Code, as follows:  
 

(11) Public trail easements shall be provided and constructed as described in the Town’s Land 
Use Plan or Parks and Trails Map, as amended from time to time, and including the 
Uncompahgre RiverWay Trail.  The Town may waive this requirement if the property at issue 
has existing trail easements dedicated to the Town of Ridgway.   

 
* * * 

 
Section 7.   Ordinance Effect 
 
All Ordinances of the Town, or parts thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are 
hereby repealed, replaced and superseded to the extent only of such inconsistency or conflict.  
 

* * * 
 
Section 8.  Severability 
 
The Provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any section, phrase, clause or 
portion of this Ordinance as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the 
validity or effectiveness of the remainder of this Ordinance.  

 
* * * 

 
Section 9.  Public Hearing  
 



10 
 

A public hearing on this Ordinance was held on the _____ day of _________________, 2018 in the 
Town Council Chambers of the Town of Ridgway, 201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, CO 81432. 
 
 
INTRODUCED before the Town Council of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado on the ____ day of 
__________________, 2018. 
 

TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
 

   By _____________________________  
       John Clark, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Pam Kraft, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved As to Form:  
 
 
__________________________________ 
BO JAMES NERLIN, Town Attorney 

 
 
HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town Council of the Town of Ridgway, Colorado, this ____ day 
of _________________, 2018. 
 

TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO, A HOME-RULE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
 

   By _____________________________  
       John Clark, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Pam Kraft, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
Approved As to Form:  



11 
 

 
 
__________________________________ 
BO JAMES NERLIN, Town Attorney 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF TOWN CLERK 
 
 
The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a meeting of the Ridgway Town Council on 
___________________  ________, 2018, published by title and posted thereafter, and adopted by 
the Town Council on ____________________ ____, 2018. 

 
 
(SEAL)     ______________________________ 
           Pam Kraft, MMC, Town Clerk 

 
 
 



Highways

Roadways

Uncompahgre River Overlay District

Estimated River Corridor

Town of Ridgway Boundary

Parcels

Town of Ridgway
Uncompahgre River Overlay District

Uncompahgre River Overlay District

The information displayed above is intended for general planning purposes. Refer to legal documentation/data sources for descriptions/locations.

ESRI, Town of Ridgway, Ouray County, SGM
Projection: Custom
Map by:Job No.Date: 10/18/2017 2016-286.001 RKK

Coordinate System: 
Data Sources:
File: ®

0 700 1,400
Feet

1 inch = 350 feet
Map:

Town of Ridgway Custom

I:\2016\2016-286-Ridgway\001-GIS_AMS\H-Dwgs\GIS\MXDs\RidgwayRiverbankMap.mxd



IINTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
TOWN OF RIDGWAY, CITY OF OURAY, and OURAY COUNTY 

SHARED VICTIM ADVOCATE(S) SERVICES 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into effective _____ day of ________________, 2018, by and 
between: the Town of Ridgway, Colorado (Ridgway); and the City of Ouray, Colorado (Ouray), both 
of which are home rule municipalities within Ouray County, Colorado and Ouray County, Colorado 
(County), a statutory county in the State of Colorado, (collectively the Parties or individually the 
Party). 
 
 PPurpose of Agreement 
 
A.        Section 29-20-101 C.R.S., et seq. enables the Parties to enter into Intergovernmental 

Agreements and authorizes each of the Parties to perform the functions described herein, 
as provided in Section 29-20-105 C.R.S.; and  
 

B.        Intergovernmental agreements to provide functions or services, including the sharing of 
costs of such services or functions, by political subdivisions of the State of Colorado, are 
specifically authorized by C.R.S. 29-1-203 and encouraged in order that the inhabitants of 
such political subdivisions may thereby secure high quality governmental services; and 
  

C.     Ridgway, Ouray and Ouray County each recognize the need to employ an individual to act 
as Victim Advocate(s), to perform victim advocacy services for all of Ouray County; and  

 
D. The Parties recognize the fiscal and administrative benefits of utilizing one person to 

conduct victim advocacy services; and 
 
E. The Parties wish to memorialize their understandings regarding their agreement to share 

the financial and administrative responsibilities and services through employing the Victim 
Advocate(s). 

 
In consideration of the covenants and conditions contained herein, the Parties agree as follows. 
 

1. DDesignation of the Victim Advocate(s).  The Parties must agree to the designation of any 
particular person to be employed as the shared the Victim Advocate(s). 
 

2. FFinancial Responsibilities.  The financial responsibilities for the employment of the shared 
Victim Advocate(s) shall be as follows: 
 

a. The shared Victim Advocate(s) shall be an employee of the Town of Ridgway and 
not the City of Ouray or Ouray County, and shall be compensated entirely by the 
Town of Ridgway through a grant provided by the State of Colorado for such 
services. 



2

 
b. The shared Victim Advocate(s), as a part time temporary employee of the Town of 

Ridgway, shall be compensated for any time in excess of forty (40) hours per week 
as provided in the Town of Ridgway’s Personnel Regulations. 
 

c. The shared Victim Advocate(s) shall be subject to the Town of Ridgway's Personnel 
Regulations, as may be amended, except the Victim Advocate(s) shall have no 
benefits with the Town of Ridgway, City of Ouray or Ouray County.  
 

d. The Town of Ridgway has been awarded grant funding for 100% of the cost of the 
Victim Advocate(s) in 2018. In the event the Town of Ridgway anticipates expenses 
may exceed the grant award, the Town shall consult with the City and/or County to 
consider any additional expenditures. The City and/ or County shall only be 
responsible for an equal share after the Town has consulted with the City and/or 
County, and the financially impacted Party or Parties have agreed on the expenses 
to be reimbursed to the Town. 

 
e. In the event of a worker’s compensation claim related to work with the City or the 

County, the City or County shall cover the Town’s expenses for that claim in the 
respective jurisdiction.  
 

3. AAccountability. The accountability requirements of the shared Victim Advocate(s) to the 
Parties shall be as follows: 
 

a. The Victim Advocate(s) shall provide a monthly written report to all Parties. 
 

b. The Victim Advocate(s) shall meet with the Ridgway Town Marshal, Ouray Police 
Chief, or Ouray County Sheriff upon request by any of the Parties. 
 

c. The Victim Advocate(s) shall submit comprehensive daily time sheets to Ridgway 
by 8:00 a.m. Monday morning, following the end of each bi-weekly pay period, or 
whatever the policy of the Town of Ridgway may be, if amended.  
 

d. To protect the Parties from false claims, the Victim Advocate(s) shall keep a daily 
log of services conducted, on a form approved by the Parties (Exhibit A). 

 
e. Notwithstanding the fact that the Victim Advocate(s) is an employee of the Town 

of Ridgway, the Town of Ridgway shall not be responsible for supervision and 
oversight of the Victim Advocate(s) in performing his or her responsibilities for the 
City of Ouray or Ouray County as further defined in ¶ 6 herein, and within the Victim 
Advocate(s) Contract of Employment.  Such supervision and oversight shall be the 
responsibility of the Ridgway Marshal, Ouray City Police Chief or Ouray County 
Sheriff, for services rendered within the respective jurisdiction.   
 



3

4. PPerformance Issues.  Any performance issues shall be handled as follows: 
 

a. For purposes of this Agreement, Supervising Parties are assigned as follows: 
Jurisdiction:  Supervising Party: 
Town of Ridgway  Town Marshal 
City of Ouray  Police Chief 
Ouray County  Sheriff 

 
b. Minor issues, those issues warranting nothing more than an oral or written 

reprimand, should be brought to the attention of the Victim Advocate(s) first, by 
the Supervising Party (Ridgway Marshal, Ouray Police Chief, Ouray County Sheriff) 
in the jurisdiction where the minor issue occurred.  In the event said minor issues 
cannot be resolved, the Ridgway Town Marshal shall be contacted.  Issues deemed 
to be minor issues according to either of the Parties shall be addressed as soon as 
is practical, by the designated supervisor for the Victim Advocate(s) within each 
municipality or County. 
 

c. Issues deemed to be major issues, those issues warranting more than an oral or 
written reprimand, by either municipality or county, and possibly requiring 
disciplinary action shall be subject to the Town of Ridgway's Personnel Regulations.  
The Supervising Party (Ridgway Town Marshal, Ouray Police Chief, Ouray County 
Sheriff) shall submit any information on such issues, in writing, to the Ridgway Town 
Marshal (if outside of the Ridgway jurisdiction), and the Ridgway Town Marshal 
shall contact the Primary Administrator (Ridgway Town Manager, Ouray City 
Administrator, and /or Ouray County Administrator) of the participating jurisdiction 
for review. 
 

5. FFiscal Reporting.  Fiscal reporting responsibilities of the shared Victim Advocate(s) shall be 
as follows: 
 

a. None. 
 

6. JJob Responsibilities and Oversight.  Job responsibilities and oversight for the shared Victim 
Advocate(s) shall be as follows:  
 

a. Pursuant to a grant awarded to the Town of Ridgway by the State of Colorado 
Department of Public Safety, Victim Advocate(s) shall provide victim advocate services 
for the months of January through December 2018 for all Parties. Victim Advocate(s) 
shall provide 24/7 on-call coverage during the 2018 calendar year. The duties shall be 
rendered in Ouray County, Colorado, or at such other place or places and at such times 
as the needs of the Parties may from time-to-time dictate.   
 

b. On behalf of all Parties, all applicable duties as assigned by the Supervising Party 
shall be timely performed.  



4

 
c. The Supervising Parties shall be responsible for victim advocacy solely within their 

own boundaries and jurisdiction.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall place 
a burden or responsibility on any Party to provide services within the jurisdiction or 
boundaries of any other Party. 

 
7. IInsurance.  The Parties shall, without waiving any governmental immunity protections to 

which they and their officials or employees are entitled under C.R.S. 24-10-101, et seq., to 
obtain adequate insurance to cover the liability and other risks to which they may be 
exposed as a result of the services to be provided pursuant to this agreement, if either of 
the Parties does not already have such insurance, and to maintain such insurance 
throughout the term of this agreement.   

 
8. TTerm-Withdrawal.  The term and withdrawal provisions applicable to this agreement are 

as follows: 
 

a. This Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing ____________, 
2018 and ending December 31, 2018. 
 

b. Subject to annual appropriation by each municipality and county to meet its 
obligations herein, this agreement shall be automatically renewed on an annual 
basis without the need to execute a new agreement unless amendments are 
required by either of the Parties. 
 

c. Either municipality may withdraw from participation in this agreement at any time 
by providing written notice to the other municipality, at least thirty (30) days prior 
to the desired date of withdrawal. 
 

9. AAmendments.  This agreement shall not be modified or amended in any manner except by 
written instrument executed by the Parties. 
 

10. WWaiver. The waiver of any breach of any of the provisions of this agreement, by 
either Party, shall not constitute a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach by that 
Party, either of the same, or of another provision of this agreement. 
 

11. SSeverability. Invalidation of any of the provisions of this agreement, or of any paragraph, 
sentence, clause, phrase, or word herein, or the application thereof, in any given 
circumstance, shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement. 
 

12. NNo Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing expressed or implied in this agreement is intended 
or shall be construed to confer upon, or to give any person other than the Parties hereto, 
any right, remedy or claim, under or by reason of this agreement. 

 



5

13. EEntire Agreement.  This agreement contains the entire and only agreement between the 
Parties, regarding the employment of the shared Victim Advocate(s) and no oral 
statements or representations regarding this matter that are not contained in this 
agreement shall be of any force or effect between the Parties. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this agreement in duplicate effective the date 
first above written. 
 
TOWN OF RIDGWAY CITY OF OURAY 
 
 
__________________________  _________________________________ 
John Clark, Mayor    Pamela J. Larson, Mayor 
 
Attest:      Attest: 
 
 
_________________________  _________________________________ 
Pam Kraft, Town Clerk    ____________________, City Clerk 
 
 
OURAY COUNTY 
 
 
_________________________ 
Chair, Board of County Commissioners 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________ 
Hannah Hollenbeck, Deputy Clerk 



TTown of Ridgway Work Week: 12:00 am Saturday through 11:59 pm the following Friday
2018 Victim Advocate Timesheet

CComp Hours: Comp time accrual must be approved by supervisors in advance 
Employee Name: Accrued comp time in excess of 40 hours must be used by July 1st

Use of comp time accrued must be approved by supervisor in advance
*Employee to input hours worked only; Excel sheet calcs at 1.5 hours

On-Call Pay: $210/week CCall out: $60/hour

Time Sheets: Non-exempt employees shall complete timesheets for each pay period
Please email to your supervisor by 8:00 am on payday (Monday)
Supervisors: review, sign and deliver to the payroll clerk by 9:00 am

Pay 
Period Date 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
1 1-Jan

2-Jan
3-Jan
4-Jan
5-Jan

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
2 6-Jan

7-Jan
8-Jan
9-Jan

10-Jan
11-Jan
12-Jan

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
13-Jan
14-Jan
15-Jan
16-Jan
17-Jan
18-Jan
19-Jan

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
3 20-Jan

21-Jan
22-Jan
23-Jan
24-Jan
25-Jan
26-Jan

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
27-Jan
28-Jan
29-Jan
30-Jan
31-Jan
1-Feb
2-Feb

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
4 3-Feb

4-Feb
5-Feb
6-Feb
7-Feb
8-Feb
9-Feb

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-Feb
11-Feb
12-Feb
13-Feb
14-Feb
15-Feb
16-Feb

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
5 17-Feb

18-Feb
19-Feb
20-Feb
21-Feb
22-Feb
23-Feb

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
24-Feb
25-Feb
26-Feb
27-Feb
28-Feb
1-Mar
2-Mar

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
6 3-Mar

4-Mar
5-Mar
6-Mar
7-Mar
8-Mar
9-Mar

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-Mar
11-Mar
12-Mar
13-Mar
14-Mar
15-Mar
16-Mar

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
7 17-Mar

18-Mar
19-Mar
20-Mar
21-Mar
22-Mar
23-Mar

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
24-Mar
25-Mar
26-Mar
27-Mar
28-Mar
29-Mar
30-Mar

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
8 31-Mar

1-Apr
2-Apr
3-Apr
4-Apr
5-Apr
6-Apr

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
7-Apr
8-Apr
9-Apr

10-Apr
11-Apr
12-Apr
13-Apr

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
9 14-Apr

15-Apr
16-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr
19-Apr
20-Apr

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
21-Apr
22-Apr
23-Apr
24-Apr
25-Apr
26-Apr
27-Apr

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
10 28-Apr

29-Apr
30-Apr
1-May
2-May
3-May
4-May

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
5-May
6-May
7-May
8-May
9-May

10-May
11-May

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
11 12-May

13-May
14-May
15-May
16-May
17-May
18-May

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
19-May
20-May
21-May
22-May
23-May
24-May
25-May

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
12 26-May

27-May
28-May
29-May
30-May
31-May

1-Jun
Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

2-Jun
3-Jun
4-Jun
5-Jun
6-Jun
7-Jun
8-Jun

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
13 9-Jun

10-Jun
11-Jun
12-Jun
13-Jun
14-Jun
15-Jun

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
16-Jun
17-Jun
18-Jun
19-Jun
20-Jun
21-Jun
22-Jun

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
14 23-Jun

24-Jun
25-Jun
26-Jun
27-Jun
28-Jun
29-Jun

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
30-Jun
1-Jul
2-Jul
3-Jul
4-Jul
5-Jul
6-Jul

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
15 7-Jul

8-Jul
9-Jul

10-Jul
11-Jul
12-Jul
13-Jul

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
14-Jul
15-Jul
16-Jul
17-Jul
18-Jul
19-Jul
20-Jul

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
16 21-Jul

22-Jul
23-Jul
24-Jul
25-Jul
26-Jul
27-Jul

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
28-Jul
29-Jul
30-Jul
31-Jul
1-Aug
2-Aug
3-Aug

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
17 4-Aug

5-Aug
6-Aug
7-Aug
8-Aug
9-Aug

10-Aug
Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

11-Aug
12-Aug
13-Aug
14-Aug
15-Aug
16-Aug
17-Aug

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
18 18-Aug

19-Aug
20-Aug
21-Aug
22-Aug
23-Aug
24-Aug

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
25-Aug
26-Aug
27-Aug
28-Aug
29-Aug
30-Aug
31-Aug

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
19 1-Sep

2-Sep
3-Sep
4-Sep
5-Sep
6-Sep
7-Sep

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
8-Sep
9-Sep

10-Sep
11-Sep
12-Sep
13-Sep
14-Sep

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
20 15-Sep

16-Sep
17-Sep
18-Sep
19-Sep
20-Sep
21-Sep

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
22-Sep
23-Sep
24-Sep
25-Sep
26-Sep
27-Sep
28-Sep

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
21 29-Sep

30-Sep
1-Oct
2-Oct
3-Oct
4-Oct
5-Oct

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
6-Oct
7-Oct
8-Oct
9-Oct

10-Oct
11-Oct
12-Oct

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
22 13-Oct

14-Oct
15-Oct
16-Oct
17-Oct
18-Oct
19-Oct

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
20-Oct
21-Oct
22-Oct
23-Oct
24-Oct
25-Oct
26-Oct

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
23 27-Oct

28-Oct
29-Oct
30-Oct
31-Oct
1-Nov
2-Nov

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
3-Nov
4-Nov
5-Nov
6-Nov
7-Nov
8-Nov
9-Nov

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
24 10-Nov

11-Nov
12-Nov
13-Nov
14-Nov
15-Nov
16-Nov

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
17-Nov
18-Nov
19-Nov
20-Nov
21-Nov
22-Nov
23-Nov

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
25 24-Nov

25-Nov
26-Nov
27-Nov
28-Nov
29-Nov
30-Nov

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
1-Dec
2-Dec
3-Dec
4-Dec
5-Dec
6-Dec
7-Dec

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
26 8-Dec

9-Dec
10-Dec
11-Dec
12-Dec
13-Dec
14-Dec

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
15-Dec
16-Dec
17-Dec
18-Dec
19-Dec
20-Dec
21-Dec

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



PPay 
Period DDate 

Regular Hours 
Worked          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Worked*          
(# hours)

Comp Hours 
Used                 

(# hours)
Ouray County 
On Call ("X")

Call Out: 
Ridgway          
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray PD               
(# hours)

Call Out: 
Ouray 
County       

(# hours)
27 22-Dec

23-Dec
24-Dec
25-Dec
26-Dec
27-Dec
28-Dec

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
29-Dec
30-Dec
31-Dec
1-Jan
2-Jan
3-Jan
4-Jan

Week Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pay Period Total: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Comments:

Ridgway Marshal Signature:

Part-Time Advocate Only All Advocates



Page 1 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

FIBER-OPTIC INDEFEASIBLE RIGHT OF USE AGREEMENT 
 

 
THIS FIBER-OPTIC INDEFEASIBLE RIGHT OF USE AGREEMENT (this 

“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___ day of February, 2018 (the “Commencement 
Date”), by and between Clearnetworx, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company, having a 
principal address of 343 N. 3rd Street, Montrose, Colorado (hereinafter referred to as “Company”) 
and the TOWN OF RIDGWAY, a Colorado home rule municipality, having a principal address of 
201 N. Railroad Street, P.O. Box 10, Ridgway, Colorado 81432, (hereinafter referred to as 
“Town”); the foregoing entities may sometimes be referred to generically and individually as a 
“Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, Company and the Town have entered into a verbal agreement, wherein the 
Company agreed to provide one-half (1/2) of the space inside all fiber-optic conduit owned by 
Company within the Town limits existing as the Commencement Date, and as explicitly shown on 
Exhibit A (the “Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space”); and 

 
WHEREAS in exchange for the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, the Town shall 

transfer to Company ownership of its fiber-optic conduit existing as of the Commencement Date 
as explicitly shown on Exhibit A; and 

 
WHEREAS, the map provided in this Agreement as Exhibit A, explicitly describes all IRU 

Fiber-Optic Conduit subject to this share/ownership Agreement; and  
 
WHEREAS, Company and Town acknowledge that in February 2018, the Town purchased 

previously installed fiber-optic conduit from Deeply Digital, LLC in amounts of $13,857.92 (for 
Town-owned conduit, hand holes, fiber and associated labor and materials primarily in Hartwell 
Park and along the alley east of Mountain Market from Highway 62 south to Moffat / County Road 
23 abutting the Ridgway Athletic Park, which conduit and infrastructure is not implicated with this 
Agreement), and $21,152.48 (the difference calculated by Company and the Town and payable to 
Deeply Digital, LLC for the purpose of creating an equitable share of expenses for the Town and 
Company for the shared conduit and of which most of that fiber-optic conduit is implicated for a 
transfer of ownership and shared use with this Agreement); and  

 
WHEREAS, Company and Town have presented actual costs of existing and acquired 

fiber-optic conduit for Company and Town, and with this Agreement agree that those costs 
informed the ownership and IRU terms in this Agreement, and the subsequent payment of 
$21,152.48 to Deeply Digital LLC,; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Parties wish to enter into this Agreement as a written confirmation of that 

verbal commitment between them. 
 

 
 



Page 2 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises contained herein and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 

 
 
I. GRANT OF INDEFEASIBLE RIGHT TO USE 

 
1. Fiber-Optic Conduit Space to the Town.  Company shall provide the Town IRU Fiber-

Optic Conduit Space to the Town without charge.  The size and location of the Town IRU Fiber-
Optic Conduit Space is further illustrated on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein. 
The Town shall be free to use the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space in any manner it sees fit, 
including selling it, leasing it, or subleasing it to any third party internet service providers who 
may be in direct or indirect competition with the Company or its affiliates and/or assigns, provided 
that the Town provides prior written notice to Company of any such sale, lease, sublease or other 
use, and only uses third party contractors approved by Company, for the physical work of 
installing and connecting fiber and associated parts, materials, etc. The Town shall permit 
Company to be present while performing any work on the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space. 

 
2. Transfer of Fiber-Optic Conduit to the Company.  Effective as of the Commencement 

Date, in consideration of the Town receiving the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, the Town 
shall transfer to the Company ownership of all fiber-optic conduit, exclusive of the Town IRU 
Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, existing within the Town as of the Commencement Date, and as 
shown on Exhibit A. Company shall grant to Town an indefeasible right to use the Town IRU 
Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, coextensive with the term of this Agreement. 

 
3. Title to Fiber-Optic Conduit Space.  Legal title to the Company’s facilities, including 

the fiber-optic communications system, including fiber and cable sheathing and any bridge 
attachments, conduits, brackets, insulators, fixtures, guy wires, anchors, splice boxes, fiber 
distribution centers and other hardware needed or used to fasten or support the cable shall be held 
by Company. Neither anything contained in this Agreement, nor any use, however extended, of 
the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, nor any placement of the Town’s facilities on or in the 
private network of the Company shall create or vest (or be construed as creating or vesting) in the 
Town any right, title or interest in or to any real or personal property owned by Company other 
than the indefeasible right of use for the Town IRU Conduit Space. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, nothing herein shall be deemed to relinquish Town’s right, title, interest or control of 
the public rights-of-way, nor shall it abrogate applicable provisions of the Town of Ridgway 
Municipal Code or the Town’s Home Rule Charter. 

 
4. Free from Liens and Encumbrances.  The Town shall keep the Company’s facilities 

and other property subject to this Agreement free from any liens, rights or claims of any third 
party attributable to the Town that adversely affects or impairs the Company’s exclusive 
ownership and use of its facilities or other property. 

 
 



Page 3 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

5. Maintenance: 
 

a. Although Company shall maintain and repair the conduit in which the 
Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space is located, Company shall make no guarantee of service or 
lost revenue or goodwill as a result of poor or no service. The Town and Company shall share in 
the cost of any maintenance, repair or relocation expenses equally. Company shall notify the 
Town in advance of the work and associated estimated costs for the work. Company and Town 
shall endeavor to agree on the final scope and cost of the work.  

 
b. The Town shall be responsible for maintenance of its own fiber-optic cable 

and costs thereof, with access to such cable at the points identified on Exhibit A. The Town shall 
give Company advance written notice of its intent to perform maintenance or repair on the cable, 
shall only use third party contractors approved by Company, and shall permit Company to be 
present while performing any work on the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space. 

 
c. The Town shall pay Company its reasonable costs for any 

additional/special work or maintenance requested by Town in writing and furnished by Company 
on or related to the conduit in which the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space is located. Costs 
shall include labor, contractor costs, reasonable overhead costs, material, and any other expenses 
directly associated with maintenance, repair, or Town-requested work done on such conduit. 

 
6. Delivery of Space and Ownership of Conduit. Effective as of the Commencement 

Date, the Town shall accept the use of the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, and the Town 
shall transfer ownership of fiber-optic conduit existing within the Town, as described explicitly 
on Exhibit A, and owned by the Town, to Company. 

 
7. Access. Company shall provide access to the conduit space at the points identified on 

Exhibit A. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, the Town acknowledges 
that it will need to install hand holes at the access points, and that the Town IRU Conduit Space 
does not include hand holes, unless otherwise described on Exhibit A. 

 
8. Use of Facilities. The Town may use the Town IRU Conduit Space to provide any 

lawful purpose. 
 
9. Connection. If either Party desires additional conduit space, such party shall request 

it from the other Party. Nothing herein shall be construed as requiring either Party to create 
connections or tender conduit space to the other Party. 

 
10. No Continuing Obligation. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a 

continuing financial obligation of the Town, and this Agreement subject to neither annual 
appropriation nor voter approval by the Town.   
 
II. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
11. Assignment. Rights granted under this Agreement may be assigned or transferred 

by the Town, provided that if the Town desires to sell the Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space, 



Page 4 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

it shall first offer to sell such Town IRU Fiber-Optic Conduit Space to the Company prior to 
selling it to any third party. The Town agrees that the price for such Town IRU Fiber-Optic 
Conduit Space shall be $21,152.23 during the first five (5) years of this Agreement. Company 
may assign this Agreement with prior written consent from the Town. 

 
12. Comprehension and Authority to Sign. The Parties agree that they understand the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement. Both Parties acknowledge that the undersigned have 
authority to sign for and bind their respective entities. 

 
13. Further Assurances. Each Party hereto agrees to cooperate in all reasonable 

respects necessary to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and from 
time to time to execute and deliver such documents and instruments as may reasonably be required 
in order to implement the transactions contemplated hereby. Each Party agrees to cooperate in the 
execution of subsequent addenda, or to re-execute an amended version of this Agreement, in the 
event that a Party discovers: (1) a clerical error; (2) a misinterpretation of law except if the 
misinterpretation of the law would materially alter or defeat the essential business purpose of this 
Agreement; or (3) an error as to form; when such error(s) obviate or hinder the consideration, 
performance or enforcement of this Agreement. 

 
14. Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be liable for the failure to fulfill its obligations 

under this Agreement if and to the extent such failure is caused by an occurrence beyond its 
reasonable control, including, without limitation: expropriation or confiscation of facilities, 
compliance with any order or decree of any governmental authority; acts of war or terrorism, 
floods or abnormal severe weather; riots, rebellion, or sabotage; fires or explosions; labor 
disputes, strikes, or other concerted acts of workmen; accidents or other casualty; and failures of 
utilities, local exchange carriers, cities, municipalities, and other political subdivision to follow 
laws, agreements, or contracts. Further, neither Party shall be liable for delays caused by the 
inaction of utilities, local exchange carriers, or other political subdivisions in granting access to 
rights of way, structures, or any other required items needed for the installation or operation of 
the fiber-optic cable facilities. 

 
15. Term of Agreement and Renewal. This Agreement shall remain in place for ninety 

nine (99) years from the Commencement Date unless terminated as provided for herein. The term 
of this Agreement shall automatically renew for successive twenty (20) year terms upon the same 
terms and conditions as set forth under this Agreement, and at no added cost to the Town, unless 
either Party gives written notice of termination to the other Party no less than sixty (60) days prior 
to the expiration of the then-current term.  

 
16. Default. Each and every term and condition shall be deemed to be a material 

element of this Agreement. In the event either Party should fail or refuse to perform according to 
the terms of this Agreement, such Party may be declared in default thereof. 

 
17. Termination. The Parties may terminate this Agreement by mutual consent, made 

in writing, at any time for their convenience. Upon any default, as defined herein, either Party 
may terminate this Agreement if such default remains uncured after one hundred and eighty (180) 
days written notice thereof, given as specified below. In the event this Agreement is terminated, 



Page 5 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

the Town’s right to use of the Town IRU Conduit Space shall be revoked on the effective date of 
termination. Additionally, Company may terminate its ownership of the conduit space within the 
Town described herein at any time upon written notice to the Town, and in such event Company 
shall promptly transfer ownership of such conduit to the Town. 

 
18. Notice. Each Party giving or making any notice, request, demand or other 

communication (each, a “Notice”) pursuant to this Agreement shall (i) give the Notice in writing; 
(ii) cause the Notice to be signed by an individual with authority to represent the Party sending 
the Notice; and (iii) use one of the following methods of delivery, each of which for purposes of 
this Agreement is a writing: personal delivery, or Registered or Certified Mail, in each case, return 
receipt requested and postage prepaid. Each Party giving a Notice shall address the Notice to the 
appropriate person at the receiving Party (the “Addressee”), whose name appears on the signature 
page of this Agreement, or to another Addressee or at another address designated by a party in a 
Notice pursuant to this Section. Except as provided elsewhere in this Agreement, a Notice is 
effective only if the Party giving the Notice has complied with all applicable provisions in this 
section, and if the Addressee has received the Notice. 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is hereby approved and agreed to, and made effective this date 
as evidenced by the signature below, this ____ day of _______________, 2018. 
 

[Signatures on following page] 
  



Page 6 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

TOWN OF RIDGWAY COMPANY 
 
 
 
By:_________________________________  By: ____________________________ 
Name: ______________________________  Name: Doug Seacat 
Title: Mayor      Title: Member 
 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
STATE OF COLORADO  ) 

)ss: 
COUNTY OF ______________ ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on _________________, 2018, 
by _______________________________, as _____________________ of Town of Ridgway. 

 
(Notarial Seal) 

        
Notary Public 
 

 
STATE OF COLORADO  ) 

) ss: 
COUNTY OF ______________ ) 
 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on _________________, 2018, 
by Doug Seacat, as Member of Clearnetworx, LLC. 
 
(Notarial Seal) 

        
Notary Public 

 
  



Page 7 of 7 
 

IRU AGREEMENT 

EXHIBIT A: IRU Fiber-Optic Map 
 

Explicitly show shared fiber-optic conduit; 
 
This map also to show who owns the hand holes as Deeply installed some hand holes for the town 
and some for Clearnetworx.  





Resolution No. 18- 01 
Resolution of the Town Council of Ridgway, Colorado 

Amending the Police Procedures Manual to add a Section 23: Seat Belt Policy 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council implemented the Police Procedures Manual through the adoption 
of Resolution 99-04 on April 14, 1999; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has amended the Police Procedures Manual since that time of 
initial adoption; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Police Procedures Manual does not include a Seat Belt Policy and such policy is 

now desired to preserve the health, safety and welfare of the Marshal’s Department. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY, 
COLORADO the Seat Belt Policy as described herein is now adopted:  
 

23. Seat Belt Policy 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Wearing of Safety Restraints:  
 
All members shall wear properly adjusted safety restrains when operating or riding in a seat equipped 
with restraints, in any vehicle owned, leased or rented by the Ridgway Marshal’s Department while on 
– or off-duty.  The member driving such a vehicle shall ensure that all other occupants, including non-
members, are also properly restrained (CRS: 42-4-236; CRS: 42-4-237).   
 
Safety Restraints shall not be required in circumstances where such use would pose a greater risk than 
not using them. 
 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of February 2018. 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 

TOWN OF RIDGWAY 
 
 
      
John Clark, 
Mayor 
 

ATTEST 
 
 
     
Pam Kraft, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 



 

 

 

[Town Logos] 
 
March 2, 2018 
 
Dear Members of Senate and House of Representatives:  
 
As mountain communities that serve as world-class tourism destinations we would like to encourage you 
to consider the implications of H.R. 4239, the SECURE American Energy Act on management of 
America’s public lands. This bill, along with S. 2319 the ONSHORE Act in the Senate, would transfer 
control of oil and gas drilling on public lands to states. This action would circumvent critical protections 
for our watersheds, tourist attractions and outdoor recreation assets, along with public participation 
requirements that currently give our community members and business owners a voice in the use of 
nearby public lands.  
 
Our communities representing [number of residents] year round residents and [number of visitors] 
annual visitors rely on a healthy, well managed and balanced public lands system for continued economic 
success. Public lands are the most basic infrastructure upon which the outdoor recreation economy 
depends, and therefore public lands management that does not prioritize a balanced multiple-use 
mandate would be detrimental to the economic base and vitality of our communities. 
 
States are not bound by the Federal Land Policy and Management Act and the National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA) that require an environmental review process, public comment period, and a balanced 
mix of activities on public lands. Because of this, under the SECURE and ONSHORE Acts, drilling on 
tens of millions of acres of public lands would be exempt from NEPA reviews. Not only would this 
endanger the health and safety of drinking water and the environment, but it would also keep public 
voices like ours that will be most impacted out of the development process.  
 
Additionally, the expanded financial burden of regulating oil and gas drilling would shift to states. 
However some states face budget shortages and could be unable to perform the necessary regulation and 
inspection in spite of promises to do so. Many states are already facing challenges inspecting their existing 
oil and gas wells.  
 
Overall, the SECURE and ONSHORE Acts would be detrimental to public lands activities such as 
outdoor recreation that drives our economies and communities that rely on the shared and balanced use 
of our public lands. We urge you to not move forward with this bill. 
 
Thank you for your time and your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
[List of Town Names] 
 



RIDGWAY PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA  
Tuesday, January 30th, 2018 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Ridgway Community Center  

201 North Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado 
 
 
ROLL CALL  Chairperson: Doug Canright, Commissioners: John Clark, Thomas Emilson, Larry Falk, 

Ellen Hunter, Bill Liske, and Jennifer Nelson 
 
 
 
JOINT WORKSHOP: 5:30 – 6:30 pm 
 
2018 Master Planning Process Overview  
 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING: 6:30 pm 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
1. Application: Preliminary Plat for Lena Street Commons; Location: East of Blocks 31 and 32, north 

of Hartwell Park/Charles Street, east of Lena Street, south of Otto Street, and west of the Library 
District property and Town of Ridgway property at North Railroad Street; Address: 316 North 
Lena Street; Zone: General Commercial (GC) and Historic Business (HB); Applicant: Tate Rogers 
Owner: Arthur Travis Spitzer Revocable Trust  
*This is a continuation of a hearing from December 5, 2017. The Applicant will be requesting a 
continuation to the March 27, 2018 meeting.  
Continuation approved.   
 

 
OTHER BUSINESS:  
 
2. Ridgway Area Joint Planning Board – recruit new member 
Will work on recruiting an appointee and revisit at the February Planning Commission meeting.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
3. Minutes from the meeting of January 2nd, 2018 
Approved.  

 
 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 


	(01) Feb 21 tc agenda
	(02) Jan 10 tc min
	(03) Jan 25 tc workshop min
	(04) Jan 30 tc joint pc workshop min
	(07a) ridgway RREO Support Ltr) Mautz compost
	(07b) DEHS_RREO_MktTlkt_AboutRREOFund
	(08) 2018.01.18 (UROD Ordinance) with map
	2018.01.18 (Updated UROD Ordinance)
	CERTIFICATE OF TOWN CLERK

	2017.10.18 (RidgwayRiverbankMap171018) Final

	(09) 2018.01.16 (IGA with City and Town VALE Grant) final combo
	2018.01.16 (IGA with City and Town VALE Grant) clean.pdf page 1 only
	2018.01.16 (IGA with City and Town VALE Grant) final combo.pdf page 2

	(10) 2018.02.08 IRU Ridgway
	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

	(11) Ford Purchase contract
	(13) 2018-01 Police Procedures Manual Seatbelts
	(14) Mountain Pact HR 4239
	(15) 2018.01.30 (PC Agenda) TC Report

